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C Radiology, Inc. 

November l71
h, 2014 Sent to RJLAT via fax to: 610-337-5269 

US NRC Region 1, DNMS 
2100 Renaissance Blvd. 
King of Pmssia, Pennsylvania 19406-2713 

RE: Resignation of Radiation Safety Officer for //,v~ ,~f-- ~ J(~qt(1 
NRC Radioactive Materials License#: 47-25522-01 cJ iU ~.~ '" ._) 
Pro Imaging Diagnostics 
2547 Third Avenue, Huntington, WV 25703-1642 

Dear License Assistance Team: 

On July 8111
, 2014. I was informed that Pro Imaging closed their business effective Junf' ;:orh, 

2014. I reminded the owner, Curtis Nichols, of the continuing requirements for the se,·urity of 
radioactive materials and informed him of the steps needed to terminate his radioactivc. materials 
license. Mr. Nichols stated that he would complete the termination process and copy rt1e with all 
related NRC corn:spondence. Please be aware that I do not have access inside the facility and no 
business relationship with Pro Imaging beyond consulting health physics and radiation s1.1fety 
officer services. 

Since then, numerous phone messages requesting updates have not been returned and l ~:ave 
received no updates otherwise from Mr. Nichols. On several occasions, I have driven b~,, the Pro 
Imaging building and it appeared deserted but secured. As I am unable to fulfill my oNf'gations 
as radiation safety officer, this letter is to notify you that, effective immediately, I do hereby 
resign as Radiation Safety Officer for Pro Imaging Diagnostics. 

Thank you for yo11r consideration. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
ames Norweck:. MS, DABR 

Work cell: 304-710-0172 
jnorweck@radiQlogy-inc.com 

RAML #: 47-25522-~1 Page 1 o'~ 1 



This is to acknowledge the receipt of your ~pplication dated 

11(1 rtfao Pf - , and to inform you that the initial processing which 
inCludes an administrative review has been performed. . 

- 'f7-a_!i:!J~~J-O/ c/77~_;~ ~ L) XJ Ther~ were ~o administrative omissions. You~ ~ppllc~tio~~~g'ned tor 
techmcal rev1ewer. Please note that the techmcal rev1ew may 1dent1fy additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of yciur receipt 0~ thjs card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee. & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your actio~ has been assigned Mail Control Number._~=&~:? ,d. f 
When calling tq inquire about this action, please refer to t 1s control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(6-96) 

Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader . 


